1/21/76

Civiy jokives Divisien
Hatjepd Arciives
H'W, P.Ce m
Mm“ M&.

In the penultinste puragraph of my letier of 11/5/76 I asked you » ﬂﬁm quastion
yelevant to ny C.A.T5-1448 in which the Archives is the defendant. In the ceurss of the
full explana I guve you I inferwed you that there was te be & hearing en that matier’
in 13 dayd, “hes, of courss, gava you ample time te respend. Therefers ysu did met
respend, et in anyws way. Iou did net, for exanple, refuss te wnawer sy latter or
thi: quentien, Yeu just stenewalled,

I asked 4F the defecter of the 1/21/64 tramsoript is the mame ene abeut whes the
CIA has recsntly mads rdleases. I did net ask hic mame, for sxsmpla, Net that the KGB
doss 2t knew it. "Batienal sscurity” has csas ts msan secrets frem Ahé Amsrican peeple
ahnmtthtmm“wuthn.Immrhemth:’um
ity Information relating te what is baferes the oeurt. S

If there is anytiing ispreper in thie request I'd appreciats so exylanstion ef it.
If there is met I'd like a prewpt and waequivecal response, :

Lot wo sxplain this in a different, layman's way.

If the CIA relemss relates te tiw subject of the 1/21/64 trsmseript the CIA erred,
AL I way wnderstate, in asking the Arcidves te withheld that transcript frem oo, I the
Archives 1s avare of this them 1 think there is a substantial questien of dafrauding me
and of decsiviag and misrepressnting te the Csurt. The claimed reasen far withhelding
this transcript frex me me lenger sxiste - if 4t ever ddd.

Thare appears to be ne complexity in this, me preblem im stating yes er me, ne
work required te learn snd vespemd.

1£ you persist in et vespemding 1 have ne eheioe but te nsk ceunsel te proassat
this te ths Court, Tids then becemes an wmwecessary burdening ef the Ceurt ani yeur
ceunsel as well as of ms ani ny counsel,

I believe thmre 15 ae questien of relwvanes, thet tids is wery relevint,

In my letter of 11/5/76 I alse wemt inte whether or net say of this was reslly
sseret. You have not reapended ts that, either. ¥o 1 mew ask, ia srder that ths Court
My knew, wisther ths nans of the dafecter is pubdlic in any way. Of sither $f thave
mere than sne, If names are knewn there ¢an be Ne sstxeuy as alleged. I $iis is true
then there would appear to be a fraudulent olaim te dsay me this public vecerd en tiis
busis alene. Ia turn this means censide able sbuse of the Court, the Act und of me and
uy ceunsel and for me emarseus cests over the uany years I've beem trying te edtaia
this public recerd.

This satter will again be in the ceurt shortly. I de hepe you can step this steno-
walling and either respend or explain why you refuse te.
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Sincerely

Zareld Veisharg



